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WM/MSPL/08102020
8" October 2020

Deputy Chief Conservator of Forests,
Chitradurga.
Chitraurga Dist.

Subject: Submission of 9 set Geo- referenced Map with respect to Forest Clearance proposal
No.: FP/KA/WIND/38582/2019 for 8.55 MW Wind Project at Guddadarangavvanahalli,
Chitradurga Dist. in MSPL Limited

Ref:  A6/FC/MM/MSPL/CR-02-19-20/2380 dated 30" September 2020

Dear Sir,

We have submitted online application on dated 28" Jan and 2™ April 2019 for Diversion of 11.71 Ha of
forest land in Sy No. 97,98 and 110 of Guddadarangavanahalli Village, Chitradurga Taluk and District

for construction of 8.55 MW Wind Project consisting of 9 Wind Mills in favour of M/s MSPL Limited,
Hospet. '

in this regard, we have received the above reference letter and accordingly we have corrected the total
land for diversion as 11.71 Ha in item B-2.4, as weli as in Geo-referenced map in ltem C (iv) of PART-
1. The same have also been uploaded in web portal.

We are herewith submitting 9 sets of Geo-referenced map and other related documents / drawings to
your good office for further needful action.

We kindly request to acknowledge the receipt and process our proposal further.
Thanking you,

Yours Faithfully,
For MSPL Limite

thorized Signatory



Reference ltem

Quarries raised by .- - Clarification'by. . -
in Form-A Forest Department - - MSPL . - -
Iltem B-2.3 and | As pointed out earlier, there is slight mismatch
2.4 riw Item between the forest extant given in ltem B-2.3 (11.71
C(iv) hectare) and that given in ltem B-2.4 (11.67 hectare).

Same mismatch is also'seen on the Geo-referenced
Map { Project area superimposed on village map) in
ltem C (iv) wherein there is discrepancy in the area
mentioned in Square meter and in hectare and also in
the totals of the components.

It is stated in your reply that the Geo-referenced map
showing on the cadastral (village) map nad mentioning

| the GPS readings (forest extant 11.71 ha and CA

extant 11.71 ha is rectified. However, there is change
neither in Item B-2.4 nor in the Geo-referenced map
uploaded ltem C (iv) of PART-1. Mention of CA e_xtant

' in the reply in unwarranted.

Please rectify this mismatch carefully and ensure
that the information provided in B-2.4 matches with
the corresponding information provided in other
relevant ltems including the Geo-referenced Map.
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In ltem B-2.4, extant of land
area has been rectified to.
11.71 Ha. Accordingly, Geo-
referenced map has also
been corrected and
upiqaded for further needful.
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